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PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE: May 21, 2019
TO: Municipal Judges
FROM: Carol Koschel

RE: July 25 & 26 Municipal Judge Traffic Seminar, Green Bay

We are now accepting registrations for the Municipal Judge Trial Seminar at the Radisson Hotel and Conference
Center in Green Bay on July 25 & 26. The seminar is open to all municipal judges and attendance at the entire
seminar will provide you the four credits needed to fulfill the Judicial Education requirement for 2019.

The keynote speaker will be Judge Neil Axel of the National Judicial College, presenting on Legalizing
Marijuana and the Impact on Drugged Driving. This seminar will also feature a presentation by a Drug
Recognition Expert, a Question and Answer session with the DOT, Testing Blood for Drugs with Kayla Neuman
of the State Laboratory of Hygiene, The Fourth Amendment in Traffic Cases with Atty. David Perlman and a
selection of ethics focused breakouts.

Please use the enclosed registration form to submit any questions that you would like the faculty to address during
their respective presentations.

For lodging reservations, please call the Radisson directly at 920-494-7300 and request a room in the WI
Supreme Court’s Office of Judicial Education’s room block to receive the room rate of $82.00 per night. The
Radisson will hold our room block until July 3rd and we cannot guarantee this rate or that rooms will be
available at all, for reservations made after this date.

If you wish to attend, please return the enclosed registration form to our office no later than July 12. When
we receive your registration, you will be sent confirmation and directions to the hotel. If you find you are unable
to attend the seminar after having registered, please contact our office at 608-266-7816. If you DO NOT receive
confirmation within two weeks of your mailing or faxing the registration form, please call us to verify your
registration.
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